
[EXT]Re: Request for 120-Day Extension for Commission Agenda Preparation

From Hendricks, Jim <JHendricks@hubbell.com>
Date Wed 5/27/2026 5:14 PM
To Phyllis Shaw <PSHAW@hollywoodfl.org>; Antwane Bentley <ABENTLEY@hollywoodfl.org>; Carroll, Erica <ecarroll@hubbell.com>
Cc Weinell, Jason <jweinell@hubbell.com>; Allen Blyden <ABLYDEN@hollywoodfl.org>; Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org>; Jean Joinville <JJOINVILLE@hollywoodfl.org>

 1 attachment (142 KB)

Outlook-qijfuvq3;

This was sent to Antwayne on 5/15 and to Carmen last week and revised today for her. This extended the expiration date to 9/30/2026. If there is anything else you need, I am happy to help, but I will need some direction on what is required.

Thank you,

Jim

Jim Hendricks
Territory Manager – Aclara Water AMI
Southeast Region
Hubbell Utility Solutions



C: 704.245.5453 **E:** jhendricks@hubbell.com **W:** www.hubbell.com

This e-mail is intended for the addressee shown. Should you have received it in error, please delete this message and contact the sender. This e-mail and any attachments thereto may contain information that is privileged, confidential or proprietary. Any review, dissemination or use of this transmission or its contents by persons other than the addressee or authorized employees of the intended organizations is strictly prohibited.

From: Phyllis Shaw <PSHAW@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2026 5:09 PM
To: Antwane Bentley <ABENTLEY@hollywoodfl.org>; Hendricks, Jim <JHendricks@hubbell.com>; Carroll, Erica <ecarroll@hubbell.com>
Cc: Weinell, Jason <jweinell@hubbell.com>; Allen Blyden <ABLYDEN@hollywoodfl.org>; Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org>; Jean Joinville <JJOINVILLE@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Request for 120-Day Extension for Commission Agenda Preparation

Hi Jim and Erica
Happy Wednesday.

Could you please assist us with the extension or point us to the POC. We are racing for a deadline before Commission summer break

Thank you very much

Phyllis Shaw

Deputy Director, Public Utilities/Finance
Public Utilities
City of Hollywood
P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33022

Email: PSHAW@hollywoodfl.org

Telephone: [954 967-4455 ext.3596](tel:954-967-4455)

www.HollywoodFL.org



Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.

From: Antwane Bentley <ABENTLEY@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2026 5:02 PM

To: Hendricks, Jim <jhendricks@hubbell.com>; Carroll, Erica <ecarroll@hubbell.com>

Cc: Weinell, Jason <jweinell@hubbell.com>; Allen Blyden <ABLYDEN@hollywoodfl.org>; Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org>; Phyllis Shaw <PSHAW@hollywoodfl.org>; Jean Joinville <JJOINVILLE@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: Re: Request for 120-Day Extension for Commission Agenda Preparation

Good afternoon, Aclara team. Could someone please assist me with a response?

Antwane Bentley

Field Service and Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI)
Administrator
Public Utilities
City of Hollywood

Email: ABENTLEY@hollywoodfl.org

Telephone: [954-921-3046](tel:954-921-3046)

From: Antwane Bentley <ABENTLEY@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2026 1:51 PM

To: Hendricks, Jim <jhendricks@hubbell.com>; Carroll, Erica <ecarroll@hubbell.com>

Cc: Weinell, Jason <jweinell@hubbell.com>; Allen Blyden <ABLYDEN@hollywoodfl.org>; Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org>; Phyllis Shaw <PSHAW@hollywoodfl.org>; Jean Joinville <JJOINVILLE@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: Request for 120-Day Extension for Commission Agenda Preparation

Dear Aclara Team,

I hope you are doing well. The City of Hollywood is in the process of preparing several key agenda items for upcoming Commission review related to our ongoing AMI efforts. To ensure that all materials are fully developed, reviewed, and aligned with Commission requirements, we respectfully request a **120-day extension**.

This additional time will allow us to finalize all necessary documentation, complete internal coordination, and ensure that the agenda items presented are comprehensive and accurate.

Please let us know if you require any additional information or if there are any formal steps we need to complete to process this extension request. We appreciate your continued partnership and look forward to working with you throughout this process.

Thank you for your consideration.

Antwane Bentley

Field Service and Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI)

Administrator

Public Utilities

City of Hollywood

P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022

Email: ABENTLEY@hollywoodfl.org

Telephone: [954-921-3046](tel:954-921-3046)

www.HollywoodFL.org



Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.